UNI TED STATES ENVI RONVENTAL PROTECTI ON AGENCY
REG ON |

J. F. KENNEDY FEDERAL BUI LDI NG, BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS 02203-2211

April 26, 1991

Jane E. Gl bert

Di vi sion of Licensing a Enforcenent
Bureau of Air Quality Contro
Departnent of Environnental Protection
State House, Station No. 17

Augusta ME 04333

Dear Ms. Gl bert:

On February 5, 1991, you submtted a letter regarding the Pine

St ate Power Cogeneration Project and International Paper Conpany
(pulp mll). That letter requests EPA's input on the issues
associated wth these two sources. Pursuant to your request, the
fol |l ow ng paragraphs sunmari ze the situation and associ at ed

i ssues as wall as provide comments on the Departnent of

Envi ronmental Protection's approach.

A gas-fired cogeneration facility, Pine State Power, is proposing
to | ocate adjacent to International Paper Conpany. Pine State
Power will generate electricity for Central M ne Power Conpany,
and supply the by-product steamto International Paper. Your
letter states that the now cogeneration facility will replace
steam that has previously been generated by oil-fired power
boilers at the pulp mll.

Your letter indicates that the two sources are owned, controll ed,
and operated by separate entities, so Maine wll issue a separate
conotruction permt to the cogeneration facility. EPA concurs
wth this determ nation based on information transmtted to us in
recent tel ephone conversations. |In order to confirmthis

determ nation you indicated that the cogeneration project's board
of directors has 5 nenbers. Only one of the nenbers is fromthe
pulp mll. Furthernore, you indicated that, out of the
cogeneration facility's total capacity, approximately 83% w | be
sold to the grid and only 17% w |l be transferred as steamto the
pulp mll. EPA has no definitive policy for determ ning whether
this is one or two sources. EPA makes this type of determ nation
on a case-by-case basis. In this case, EPA concurs that the
cogeneration project and the pulp mll should be treated as two
separate sources. This determnation is based on the facts you
presented and several guidance materials included in Enclosure



Your letter also inplies that the anbient air inpact anal yses
show vi ol ations of the SO, and possibly particulate matter
national anbient air quality standards (NAAQS) when the
cogeneration facility and pulp mll boilers operate

simul taneously. The letter does not present enough facts about
the nodeling and the operation of the two plants. The letter

i ndi cates that the cogeneration facility cannot operate at the
sane time as nore than one of the pulp mll’s power boilers.
Subsequent conversations with Lynne Hanjian of ny staff indicate
that International Paper has since requested the Departnent of
Environnental Protection's (DEP s) approval to maintain and
operate one of the boilers at all tinmes. Wat is the exact
situation? What nodes of operation cause violations?

Whi ch standards are of concern? Wy would burning natural gas at
t he cogeneration plant cause SO, violations? Are there any

exi sting violations? How do these plants inpact the prevention
or significant deterioration (PSD) increnments? These questions
must be answered in order to deal with the situation properly.

Lastly, your letter presents the follow ng resolution to the
probl em based on a simlar situation in New York. Your letter
states the follow ng:

"The Maine cogeneration facility will be held responsible to
react to the existing pulp mll boilers. Thus the
cogeneration facility will be required by Iicense condition
to nmonitor the fuel consunption by the two existing power
boilers at the mll as well as by the cogeneration facility.

| f fuel consunption by the power boilers at the m || exceeds
a specified mninmal |evel (determ ned based on the nodeling
denonstration), the cogeneration facility must cut
production to a |icense-specified | evel, over which the
nodel i ng denonstration has predicted violations.
Correspondi ng records of the fuel consunption data shall be
required to be kept by the cogeneration facility.

The pulp mlIl facility will be required by license to
install a fuel flow nonitor which will provide output in the
cogeneration facility's control room

By hol ding the cogeneration facility solely responsible for
mai ntai ning total fuel use |evels | ow enough to ensure
conpliance wth the standards, no question remains as to
whi ch party to hold responsible should total fuel
consunption |levels exceed the limt."

As stated above, further information is necessary for EPA to give
an appropriate response. However, assum ng that there are no
existing violations, we wll offer the foll ow ng suggestions to
assist you in licensing these two facilities. EPA concurs with
hol ding one facility solely responsible for maintaining total



fuel use levels below a set threshold. As stated above, this
ensures that there is no question as to which party is
responsible in a violation situation. EPA also concurs that this
could all be done in the cogeneration facility's construction
permt as long as the permt is witten in clearly enforceabl e

| anguage and requires the cogeneration facility to nonitor the
operations of International Paper's boilers. This will ensure
that all of the restrictions are federally enforceable.

As you know, only some conditions of license renewals are
federally enforceable (see enclosed letter to Dennis Keschl dated
April 96, 1991). Specifically, conditions which were part of the
original construction permt for the source, provided that the
permt was issued after EPA approved Maine's |licensing regulation
woul d be federally enforceable; whereas additional conditions

i nposed by the DEP at the tine of the renewal nay not be
federally enforceable. Therefore, conditions inposed in

I nternational Paper in its license renewal may not be consi dered
federally enforceable unless Maine submts a single-source state
i npl enmentation plan (SIP) revision. This nmeans that It there are
exi sting nodel ed violations of the NAAQS due to the operation of
the power boilers at the pulp mll, or if Maine wi shes to hold
the pulp mll solely responsible for maintaining total fuel use

| evel s below a set threshold rather than the cogeneration plant,
then a single-source SIP revision may be necessary.

| f you or your staff have any questions, please contact Lynne
Hanjian of ny staff at (617) 566-3250.

Si ncerely,

David B. Conroy Chief
Pl anni ng and Techni cal Eval uation Section

cc: Dennis Keschl, MeE DEP
Bryoo Sproul, MC DEP
John Chandl er, NE DEP
Nor na Gor don, ME DEP



